KANSAS  ANT9RED |
CORPORATION COMMISSION ' '

Mark Parkinson, Governor Thomas E. Wright, Chairman  Michael C. Moffet, Commissioner Joseph F. Harkins, Commissioner

'

| REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ;
January 13, 2010 | ‘

CEP MID-CONTINENT LLC -- KCC LICENSE # 34027
15 WEST SIXTH ST, STE 1100
TULSA, OK 74119-5415

RE: API Well No. 15-125-31842-01-00
e KNISLBY, (57 . . - T

NENWSW, 5-33S-17E
MONTGOMERY County, Kansas

i
]

Dear Operator:

According to KCC records, the Intent to Drill approved by the KCC Conservation Division on
November 25, 2008, for the well listed above, has expired. The KCC has not received a spud call
or an ACO-1 Completion Report on this well.

If drilling operatio'ns on the well never commenced/ please check, sign and date below and return

this lettiyhe KCC Wichita office in t ﬂ | returh envelope.
) Well not drilled: Signature ~

Date: I lﬁli ¥2)

If the well has been drilled, please submit the required ACO-1 Coulpletion Report with all
attachments for this well along with a copy of this letter to the KCC Wichita office.

In either case please provide the requested information within 30 days from the date of this
letter Pursuant to K A. R 82-3-128, failure to respond to this letter w1th the requested

. Tmme— - e oy st

ACO-1 form, if applgcable, may result in assessment of a monetary penalty of $500.00.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at
(316) 337-6200.

Very truly yours, RECE'VED
S %t gww/ , - JAN 27 2010
Steve Bond ' KCC Wi CH ITA

Production Department Supervisor

CONSERVATION DIVISION
Finney State Office Building, 130 S. Market, Room 2078, Wichita, KS 67202-3802
(316) 337-6200 » Fax (316) 337-6211 < http://kce.ks.gov/



